
From: Tugbenyoh, Mawuli (HRD)
To: Young, Victor (BOS)
Cc: Chisti, Aliya (HRD); PEARSON, ANNE (CAT); Somera, Alisa (BOS); Young, Adam (HRD)
Subject: Re: Meet and Confer required? - 240016 Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code - Form 700 (Statement of

Economic Interests) Filers
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Hello all – 

We have noticed unions about this legislation, and none have identified impacts. This item has
the e from DHR to move forward.

Regards,

Mawuli Tugbenyoh 杜 本 樂
[He, Him, His]
Deputy Director, Policy and External Affairs
Department of Human Resources
One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103
Phone: (415) 551-8942
Mobile: (415) 802-3502

Website: www.sfdhr.org

From: Tugbenyoh, Mawuli (HRD)
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 10:42:37 AM
To: Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.young@sfgov.org>
Cc: Chisti, Aliya (HRD) <aliya.chisti@sfgov.org>; PEARSON, ANNE (CAT)
<Anne.Pearson@sfcityatty.org>; Somera, Alisa (BOS) <alisa.somera@sfgov.org>; Young, Adam (HRD)
<adam.r.young@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Meet and Confer required? - 240016 Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code -
Form 700 (Statement of Economic Interests) Filers
 
Hi Victor-
 

This ordinance does require that we notice unions not an automatic meet and confer. We are
working with employee relations to get notice out right away. If any union requests meet and
confer we will be sure to inform you and Anne.
 

Regards,
 

Mawuli Tugbenyoh  杜 本 樂
[He, Him, His]
Deputy Director, Policy and External Affairs
Department of Human Resources
One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor
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San Francisco, CA 94103
Phone:  (415) 551-8942
Website:  www.sfdhr.org

Connecting People with Purpose

 
 
 
 

From: Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.young@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 10:31 AM
To: Tugbenyoh, Mawuli (HRD) <mawuli.tugbenyoh@sfgov.org>
Cc: Chisti, Aliya (HRD) <aliya.chisti@sfgov.org>; PEARSON, ANNE (CAT)
<Anne.Pearson@sfcityatty.org>; Somera, Alisa (BOS) <alisa.somera@sfgov.org>
Subject: Meet and Confer required? - 240016 Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code - Form
700 (Statement of Economic Interests) Filers
 
Mawuli:
 
I wanted to check to see if the following items requires a meet and confer before I schedule the
matter for hearing.   It is similar to the last one that was questionable.  Thank you. 
 
240016
Ordinance amending the Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code to update
and clarify the Conflict of Interest Code’s Form 700 (Statement of Economic
Interests) filing requirements for “Proposition Q Filers” (Departmental
Purchaser Initiators and Approvers); add the Children and Families First
Commission to the list of filers who file with the Ethics Commission; and make
non-substantive corrections to the Conflict of Interest Code sections for the
Department of Public Works and the Public Utilities Commission.
 
 
Victor Young
Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall., Room 244
San Francisco CA 94102
phone 415-554-7723    |     fax 415-554-5163
victor.young@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters

since August 1998.

 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
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disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available
to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from
these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the
Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

 


